
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: John Witteman
Cc: "INAC Tanya Trenholm"
Subject: FW: 2BB-MEL0914 Recalculation of Liability
Date: Thursday, August 05, 2010 4:01:00 PM

As per the message below, INAC are requesting an extension deadline to August 14th regarding the
above.  Do you have any objections to this?  There is no problem with granting an extension from our
standpoint. Please respond to all parties on this email.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

-----Original Message-----
From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 8:38 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: 2BB-MEL0914 Recalculation of Liability
Importance: High

Hi Phyllis;

For your immediate action

-----Original Message-----
From: Tanya Trenholm [mailto:Tanya.Trenholm@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 5:50 AM
To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 2BB-MEL0914 Recalculation of Liability

Good morning, Richard.

I would like to respectfully request an extension to the deadline for comments related to the above
noted Security recalculation for the Meliadine Project (originally August 7, 2010).  One week should
suffice for finalizing our comments.

Thank you in advance for your understanding in this matter.

Best Regards,

Tanya
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